2911237593-55440-16532-138-232
From: Barbara W wainman <bwainman@usgs.gov>
Sent: Tue, 17 Aug 2010 15:56:14
To: GS FOIA 0134 <foia0l34@usgs.gov>
Subject: Fw: 0il Budget Tool gets high praise - ACTION by 3:30PM today

Barbara w. wainman

Director

office of Communications and Outreach
US Geological Survey

119 National Center

Reston, VA 20192

(703) 648-5750

————— Forwarded by Barbara W wainman/D0O/USGS/DOI on 08/17/2010 03:56 PM

From: Martha N Garcia/BRD/USGS/DOI
To: Stephen E Hammond/GEOG/USGS/DOI@USGS
Cc: Barbara w wainman/DO/USGS/DOIQUSGS, Clarice E Ransom/D0O/USGS/DOI@USGS,

jnowakowski@usgs.gov, Mark K

) sogge/D0O/USGS/DOIQUSGS, mchutt@usgs.gov, Sky
Bristol/RGIO/USGS/DOI@USGS, Stephen E

Hammond/GEOG/USGS/DOIQUSGS, Vic Hines/D0O/USGS/DOIQUSGS
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2911237593-55440-16532-138-232
Date: 07/22/2010 10:50 AM

Subject: Re: 0i1 Budget Tool gets high praise - ACTION by 3:30PM today

May want to mention the NIST statisticians that provided a review of the

mathematical assumptions and process used as well.

Martha N. Garcia, Chief of Sstaff

Senior Advisor for Biology

U.S. Geological Survey

12201 sunrise Vvalley Drive (703) 648-6960
National Center, MS 301 (703) 648-4039 fax
Reston, VA 20192 mgarcia@usgs.gov

http://biology.usgs.gov
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